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Independent Auditor's Report
To the Members of Mis. ALMONDZ FINANZ LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statemants of M/s. ALMONDZ FINANZ LIMITED ("the
Company™) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(inciuding Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Eguity and the statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations glven to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generaily accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, the profit, total comprehensive Income, its cash flows and
the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAIY
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fuffiled cur other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Director Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon. The Director Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.




Our o pinion on the financlal statements doas not cover the other Information and we will not express any '
o Of ASSUIANGS GORGIISION tRAFBER. | - L s

In comnection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibiity Is to read the ofher Information
identified above when it bacomes avallable and, in doing 80, consider whether the othar information s
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or cur knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated,

2  When we read the Director Report, if wa conclude that there is a material misstaterment therain, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance as required under SA 720 ‘The
Auditcor's Responsibilities Relating to Other information”.

Management Responsibility for the Financlal Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors (s responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Comp anies Act, 2013 {'the Act") with respact to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accorclance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adsqu ate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of apperopriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that a re reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal
financikal controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compieteness of the
accoumting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true
and fa ir view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In prepoaring the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continuie as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management sither intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur ckajectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includess our opinion. Reasonable assurance ig a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggrecgate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basiz cf these financial statements.




As part of an audt in accordance with Shs, we exercise profaesional judgment and maintain professional

~ skepticism throughout the audit, Wa also;

= {dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financlal statements, whather
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procadures responsive to those risks, and obtaln audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our oplnlon, The rigk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one restting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovearride of intarnal control,

+ Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under ssction 143(3)() of the Act, we are alsc
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and tha reasonzbleness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

« Conclude on the appropriatensss of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem. If we
conciude that & material uncertainty exists, we are require to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
rodify our opinton. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probeable that the economic decisions of @ reasonably knowledgeabié user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider guantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matiers, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are




therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters In our auditor's report unless law or regulation

“brecludes public disclosufe about the miatter orwhen.lnaxtremely areclrcumstances,we etarmia e

a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse censequencas of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benafits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the bast of our
knowledge and belief ware necessary for the purposas of our audit.
In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.
The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.
n our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind-AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.
Cn the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Sestion 164 (2) of the Act.
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A" Qur report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.
With respect to the matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of the section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i} The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements, if any — Refer Note 32 to the financial statements.

i} As informed to us, the company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

i} As informed to us, the company has no amount for transferring to the investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.




2. As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Drder. 2016 ( th' o he Central
- Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of saction 143 of the Companiaa of 2013 we -

give in the Annexure-B a statemant on the matlers speclﬂad in paragrapha 3 and 4 'bf tha Qrdar,_ o
to the extent applicable. : - . s R

For Mohan Gupta & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN:-006518N

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24-06-2021




Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1} of Sub-sectlon 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”}

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s, ALMONDZ FINANZ
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management |s responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financtal reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the ‘essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI'}. These
responsibiiities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s palicies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's interna! financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internaj financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion an the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financlal reporting s a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone
financial statements for external purposes In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) pravide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financlal statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financia! controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal centrol over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Mohan Gupta & Company
Chariered Accountants
FRN:-006518N

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24-08-2021




--Mifs. ALMONDZ FINANZ LIMITED ..
Annexure-B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to In our Independent Audltors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021, we report that:

1. In respect of Praperty, Plant and Equipment {Fixed Assets):

a) In our opinion, the Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars inciuding
guantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipments;

h) According to the information and explanations given to us, Property, Plant & Equipments have
been physically verified by the management in a phased manner, designed to cover all the
items, which in our apinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature
of its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the Property, Plant & Equipment has been
physically verified by the management during the year and no material discrepancies between
the bocks records and the physical Property, Plant & Equipments have been noticed.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and en the basis of our examination
of the records of the company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of

~ the company.
2. Since company has no inventory, accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ii) of the Order are not

applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

3. The Company has granted unsecured loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships or
other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (iii} {a) to (c) of the Order are applicable to the Company.

s. Name of Parties | Opening Loan Given | Repayment | Maximum Closing
No. Balance During  the | of lLoan | Amount Balance as on
year Given Outstanding | 31/03/2021
1 | Almondz Global | - 4,59,19,272 4,59,19,272 | 3,47,69,272 -
Securities
Limited
2.. | Avonmore - 10,36,00,000 | 79,50,000 9,90,50,00C¢ | 9,56,50,0C0
Capital &
Management
Services Limited

(a) 1n our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which the loan had
been granted to the bodies corporate listed in the register maintained under section 189 of
the act were not prejudicial to the interest of the company.

(b) In the case of the loans granted to the bodies corporate listed in the register maintained
under section 189 of the act, the borrowers have been regular in the payment of the
principal and interest as stipulated. ]




~-{c) There are no overdue amounts {Principal and-interest} for more-than ninety.days In respect .
of the loan granted to a body corporate listed in the register malntained under section 189
of the act.

4. (n our gpinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of companies’ act, 2013 in respect of loans,
Investments, Guarantees, and Security,

5. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any
deposits within the meaning of section 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under to
the extent notified. Accordingly, paragraph 3{v) of the order Is not applicabie to the company.

6. In our opinion, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried
on by the company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the company.

7a).  According to the information’s and explanations given to us and the records of the company
examined by us, the Company has been generally regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including employees’ state insurance, sales tax, service
tax, goods & services tax, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues with appropriate
authorities and no statutory dues are outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the

date they became payable except as under: Nit.

7b).  According to the information’s and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, sales tax, service tax, goods& services tax,
value added tax or cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute, except as
under: NIL

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of dues to PFl and Banks. The company has not obtained any loan or
borrowings from governments. Further the company does not have any debentures
issued/outstanding at any time during the year.

g, Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 {ix) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

10. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the
company or any fraud on the Company by its officers/ employees has been noticed or reported
during the year.

11, Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the managerial remuneration has paid or provided during the year in accordance
with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to
the Companies Act. '




13.

14.

15.

16,

Place: New Delhi
Date: 24-06-2021

In our opinion; the-Company-is-not-a-Nidhi. Comjﬁa'_n:y;_-l’rherefore, the provisions of clause. Z.(xH).. ...

of the Order is not applicable to the Companv

According to the 1nformation 5 and explanations given to us and the records of the company
examined by us, the company has complied all the provision of sectlon 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 regarding the tran_s_actlon with related partles. The company has disclosed
all the transaction with related parties in financial statement.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not made any preferential aliotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

According to the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company and hence not commentad upon,

According to the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company is required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of india Act, 1934, and it has obtained certificate of registration.

For Mohan Gupta & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN:-006519N




Almondz Finanz Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Reﬁﬂrﬂ"g Entity

" Almondz Finanz Limited ('the Company') is a company domiclled in india, with Its reglsterad office situated at F-33/3,
Okhia Industrial Area, Phase-ll, New Delhi-110020. The Company was Incorporated In (ndia on May 12, 2008, The
Company is registered with the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI') as a non-deposit accepting non-banking financial
corporation ('NBFC'), and s invoived in the business of providing loans and advances to corporations as well as trading
of debt and equity.

Basis of preparation

(i) Statement of compliance with Indian Accounting Standards:

{ii) These Ind AS financial statements (“the Financial Statements") have been prepared in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS") as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA?") under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended and other relevant provisions of the Act, The Company has uniformly applied the accounting pollcies
for all the periods presented in these financial statements.

{iif) The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 were authorised and approved for issue by the
Board of Directors on June 24, 2021,

{iv)]  The significant accounting polnczes adopted for preparation and presentation of these financial statements are
included in Note 2. These policies have been applied consistently, except for the changes in accounting policy
for amendments to the standards that were issued effective for annual period beginning on or after Aprit 1,
2019 relating to Ind AS 118 on Leases.

{v) Financial and non-financial classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified and presented on the basis of liguidity as financiat or nen+financial
as pemitted by Division I} of Schedule Il to the Act.

{vi) Functional and pfesentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%), which is also the Company's functional
currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lacs, unless otherwise indicated.

(vii)  Basis of measurement
The financial staterents have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following items:

ltems Measurement basis
Certain financial assets and liabilities Fair value/Amortised Cost
Net defined benefit (asset)/ liability Fair value of plan assets less present value of defined

benefit obligations

{vill) Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management fo make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the related
disclosures. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Significant management judgements

Recognition of deferred tax assets — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised is based on
an assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be
utilised.

Business model assessment - The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how
groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a business objective. This assessment includes
judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their
performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed and how

%



' Almondz=Finanz Limited
Notes to- the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

"“reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held, Monitoring Is part of the
Cormpany's contlnuous assessment of whether the businaess model for which the remaining financlal assets ara
helci continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether there has been a change in business model
and accordingly prospective change to the classiication of those assets are made.

Evaaluation of indicators for Impalrment of assets - The avaluation of applicability of Indicators of impalrment
of =xssets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in deterioration of
reccverable amount of the assets.

Classification of leases ~ Ind AS 116 requires lessees to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable
peri«d of a lease adjusted with any option to extend or terminate the [ease, if the use of such option is reasonably
certzin. The Company makes an assessment on the expected lease term on a lease-by-lease basis and thereby
assesses whether it is reasonably certain that any options to extend or terminate the contract will be exercised. |n
evaluating the lease term, the Company considers factors such as any significant leasehold improvements
undertaken over the lease term, costs relating to the termination of the lease and the importance of the
underlying asset to the Company's operations taking into account the location of the underlying assst and the
availability of suitable alternatives. The leasa term in future periods is reassessed to ensure that the lgase term
reflects the -current economic circumstances. After considering current and future sconomic conditions, the
Company has concluded that no changes are required to lease period relating to the existing lease contract.

Exp ected credit loss (ECL) - The measurement of expected credit loss allowance for financial assets
mezasured at amortised cost requires use of complex models and significant assumptions about future economic
conditions and credit behaviour (e.g. likelihood of customers defaulting and resulting losses). The Company
makces significant judgements regarding the following while assessing expected credit loss:

Detezrmining criteria for significant increase in credit risk;

Estaablishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios for each type of product/market and
the associated ECL,; and

Estaablishing groups of similar financial assets for the purposes of measuring ECL.

Prowisions — At each balance sheet date, based on the management judgment, changes in facts and legal
aspects, the Company assesses the requirement of provisions against the outstanding contingent liabilities.
Howrever, the actual future outcome may be different from this judgement.

Sigraificant estimates

Useful lives of depreciable/amortisable assets — Management reviews its estimate of usefu! lives, residual
valuess and method of depreciation of depreciable/amcriisable assets at each reporting date, based on the
expeacted utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence
that may change the utility of asssts,

Defimed benefit obligation (DBO) - Management's estimate of the DBO is based on several underlying
assuamptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary
increeases. Variation in these assumptions may mgmﬂcantly impact the DBO amount and the annual defined
bensfit expenses.

Fair value measurements — Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial
instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and assumptions
conssistent with how market participants would price the instrument.




(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Aimondz Finanz Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash, bank balances In current and short term highly llquid Investments
that are readily convertible to cash with original maturitles of three months or less at the tima of purchase,

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognised enly when there is a prasent obligation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable
estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present
values, where the time value of moneay is material,

Contingent liability is disclosed for:

*Pessible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company
or

*Present ohligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of rescurces will be required
to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation ¢annot be made,

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed except when realisation of income Is virtually certain,
related asset is disclosed.

Provisions for standard and non-performing assets

Provisions for standard and non-performing assets are created in accordance with the Non-Banking Financial
(Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007,

Further, specific provisions are also created based on the management's best estimate of the recoverability of
non-performing assets.

Property, plant and equipment
Recognition and initial measurement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price,
borrowing cost if capitalisation criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
candition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefiis associated with the item will flow to the Company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of
profit and loss.

Subsequent measurement {depreciation method, useful lives and residual value)
Property, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and

impairment losses. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on the straight-line method over
the useful life of the assets as prescribed under Part ‘C' of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Asset class Useful life
Office equipment 5
years

Computer equipment 3
years

Furniture and fixtures 10
years : . -




Almondz Finanz Lirnited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

v)

(vi)

~ Depreciation is calculated on pro rata basis from the date on which the assel Is r‘aady for use or tl the date the

asset is sold or disposed.

The residual val ves, useful lives and method of depreciation are raviewed at the end of each financial year.

Dea-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any slgnificant part inltially recognised s de-recognised upon
disposal or whe n no future economic benefits are expected from Its use or disposal. Any gain or loss ariging on
de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the assat) is recognised [n the statement of proflt and loss, when the asset is de-recognised.

Capital work-im-progress

Capital work-in-progress are carried at cost, comprising direct cost and ralated incidental expenses to acquire
property, plant and equipment, Assats which are not ready for intended use are also shown under capital work-
in-progress.

Transition to Imd AS

The Company has elected to measure all its property, plant and equipment at the previous GAAP carrying
amount as its deemed cost on the date of transition of Ind AS i.e, April 1, 2018.

Intangible assets
Recognition and initial measurement

Intangible assets are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price including license fees
paid, import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from taxation authoritias),
borrowing cost if capitalisation criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for the intended use.

Subsequent measurement (amottisation method, useful lives and residual value)

Intangible assets are amortised over a period from the date when the assets are available for use. The estimated
useful life (amortisation pericd) of the intangible assets is arrived basis the expacted pattern of consumption of
economic-benefits and is reviewed at the end of each financial year and the amortisation pernod is revised to
reflect the changed pattern, if any.

Transition to Ind AS

The Company has elected to measure all its intangible assets at the previous GAAP carrying amount as its
deemed cost on the date of transition of Ind AS i.e. April 1, 2018.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts,
service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract
with the customesr.

Loans advanced/Interest hearing securities and deposits

Interest on Loan is recognised as earned on a day-fo-day basis.

In case of interest on investments held as stock in frade, broken period interest on every purchase or sale is split
from the price as accrued interest paid or realised. Such broken period accrued interest paid on purchase &
received subsequently onits-sale is nefted and reckoned as income.

- 3
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{viii)

The Company does not disaggregate Its revenus from contracts with eustomers Into geographical segments,

Advisory and consultancy services

Fee is booked on the completion of task/project as per the terms of agreement, Howaver, where the percentage
of completion is significant enough to ascertain the outcome retiably, revenue is recognised to the extent it can
be accurately measured.

Trading activities

[ncome from broking on distribution oparations i recognised on the closure of the issue of mutual funcgls, bonds,
fixed deposits and other money market instruments. Income from stack broking operations Is accrued on
completion of transaction at the stock exchanges for commission from broking operations.

In the case of trading in bonds, the profit/ loss from the transaction is racognised on the closure of the deal and
consequent delivery of the bond, X

Revenue on account of trading in shares is recognised on the basis of each trade execuled at the stock
exchange during the financial year.

In respect of non-delivery based transactions such as derivatives and intraday, the profit and loss is accounted
for at the completion of each settlement, however in case of an open settlement the net result of transactions
which are squared up on FIFO basis is recognised as profitloss [n the account,

Income from non-performing assets
Income from non-performing assets are recognised as per the guidelines of the RBI on prudential norms for
income recognition of NBFCs.

Penal interest on delayed payments
They are recognised on cash basis,

Other interest income
Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis considering the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable. '

Rividend
Revenue is recognised when the company's right to receive payment is established by the balance sheet date.

Other Revenue

In respect of other heads of income, the Company follows the practice of recognising iIncome on accrual basis.
Revenues recognised are net of GST wherever applicable,

Expenses

Expenses are recognised on accrual basis and provisions are made for all known losses and liabilities. Expenses
incurred on behalf of other companies, in India, for sharing personnel, common services and facilities like
premises, telephones, etc. are allocated to them at cost and reduced from respective expenses.

Similarly, expenses allocation received from other companies is included within respeclive expense
classifications.

Berrowing costs
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition and/or construction of a qualifying asset, till the

time such qualifying assets become ready for its intended use, are capitalised. Borrowing cots consists of
Interest and ofperrast that the Company incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. A qualifying asset

L =T,
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"is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All othel borrowing

costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred basis the effactive interest rate method.
Taxation

Tax expense recognised in Statement of Profit and L.oss comprises the sum of deferred tax and currant tax
except to the extent it recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,

Current tax comprises the tax payable or receivable on taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment
to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. Current tax Is computed in accordance with
relevant tax regulations. The amount of current tax payable or receivable is the best estimate of the tax amount
expected to be pald or recelved after consldering uncertainty related to Income taxes, If any. Current tax
relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (sither in other
comprehensive income or in equity).

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised
amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

Minimum alternate tax (MAT') credit entitiement is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is
convincing evidence that normal income tax will be paid during the specified pericd. In the year in which MAT
credit becomes eligibie to be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by way of a credit to the
Statement of Profit and Loss and shown as MAT credit entitlemant, This is reviewed at each balance sheet
date and the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement is written down to the extent it is not reasonably certain
that normal income tax will be paid during the specified pariod.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temperary differences between carrying amount of assets and liabilities

. for financial reporting purposes and corresponding amount used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax assets are

recognised on unused tax loss, unused tax credits and deductible temporary differences to the extent it is
probable that the future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. This is assessed based
on the Company's forecast of fuiure operating results, adjusted for significant non-taxable income and
expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss. Unrecognised deferred tax asseis are re-
assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recoverad,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the
asset is realised or the liability is seftled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date, The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date o recover or setfle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability
oh a net basis or simultaneously. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and toss
is recognised outsice statement of profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term empiloyee benefits including salaries, short ferm compensated absences (such as a paid annual
leave) where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable within fwelve months after the end of

the period in which the employees render the related services and non-monetary benefits for current
employees are estirated and measured on an undiscounted basis.

A
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- Post-employment benefit plans are classifled Into deflned benefits plans and defined contribution plang as

under;
Defined contribution plans

The Company has a defined contribution plans namely provident fund, pension fund and gmployees stale
insurance scheme. The contribution made by the Company in respect of these plans are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Defined benefit plans

The Company has an cbligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employeses.
Under the defined benefit plans, the amount that an employee will recelve on retirement is defined by reference
to the employee's length of service and fast drawn salary. The legal obligation for any benefits remains with the
Company, even if plan assets for funding the defined benefit plan have been set aside. The liability recognised
in the statement of financial position for defined benefit plans is the present value of the Defined Benefit
Obligation (DBQ) at the reporiing date less the fair value of plan assets. Management estimates the DBO
annually with the assistance of independent actuaries. Actuarial gainsflosses resulting from re-measurements
of the liability/asset are included in other comprehensive income. _

Other long-term employee benefits

The Cormpany also provides the benefit of compensated absences to its employees which are in the nature of
long-term employee benefit plans. Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due and expected to
avail after one year from the Balance Sheet date is estimated in the basis of an actuarial valuation performed
by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method as on the reporting date. Actuarial gains and
losses arising from experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged to Statement of Profit and
Loss in the year in which such gains or losses are determined.

However, the Company does not encash compensated absences.

Leases
Company as a lessee

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The Company assesses
whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To
assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses
whether; '

(i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset

(i) the Company has substantially all the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the

lease and
(i} the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use (ROU) asset and a
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of
12 months or Jess (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low-value leases, the
Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the
lease, _

Certain lease arrangements include the opfions to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease
term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonakbly certain that they will be
exercised.

The ROU assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initiaf direct
costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, .
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ROU assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basls over the shorter of the {ease
term and useful life of the underlying asset. ROU assets are evaluated for recoverablilty whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of
impairment testing, the recoverable amount (l.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the valug-in-
use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely
independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the racoverable amount 8 determined for the Cash
Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease iiability is initially measured at amortised cost at the present vaiue of the future lease payments. The
lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, If not readily determinable, using
the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these lsases. Lease liabllities are remeasured with
& corresponding adjustment to the related ROU asset if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will
exercise an extension or a termination option,

The Company as a lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as
a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

When the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sublease
saparately. The sublease is classified as a finance or operating lease by reference to the ROV asset arising
from the head lease.

For operating leases, rental income is recognised on 2 straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease,

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the pericd attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes} by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for
events including a bonus issue,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss (interest and other finance cost
associated) for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighied average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Foreign currency

Transactions and balances

Foreign currancy transactions are translated inte the functional currency, by applying the exchange rates on the
foreign currency amounts at the date of the transaction. Foreign currency menetary items outstanding at the
balance sheet date are converted to functional currency using the closing rate. Non-monetary items
denominated in a foreign currency which are carried at historical cost are reported using the exchange rate at
the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on monetary items on settlement, or restatement as at reporting date, at rates
different from those at which they were initially recorded, are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in
the year in which they arise.

Transition to Ind AS

The Company has elected to exercise the option for accounting for exchange differences arising from
translation of long-term foreign currency monetary items recognised in the financial statements for the period
ending immediately before the beginning of the first Ind AS financial reporting period as per the previous GAAP.

Impairment of assets
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The company assesses, at each reporting date, whether-thare 1s an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impalrment testing for an asset required, the
company estimates the assets recovarable amount. An asset's recoverable s the higher of an asset's
fair value less costs of disposal and iis value in use. Recoverable amount Is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets,

If such assets are consldered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the statement of
Profit and loss is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount value of the assets excesds
the estimated recoverable amount of the asset. An impairment loss Is reversed In the statement of
profit and loss if there has been & change In the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.
The carrying amount of the asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any
accumulated amortization or depreclation} has no impairment loss baen recognized for the asset in
prior years,

b) Impairment of financial assets

The company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) medel for the financial assets
which are not fair valued through profit and loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant
financing component is measured at an amount equat to lifetime ECL. The company applies a simplified
approach in calculating Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) on trade receivables. Therefore, the company does
not track changes in credit risk, but instead recognize a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each
reporting date. The company established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss
experience, adjusted for forward looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment,

For all other financial assets, expected credit loss are measured at an amount equal to the 12 month ECL,
unless there has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are
measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss
allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized is recognized as an impairment
gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss.

(xv}  Financial instruments

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted for transaction costs.
: Subsequent measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities is described below.

Non-derjvative financial assets
Subsequent measurement

i. Financial assets carried at amortised cost — a financial asset is measured at the amartised cost if both
the following conditions are met:

* The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash
flows, and
» Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal

and interest (SPPI) on the-prjncipal amount outstanding.
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effective interest rate (EIR} method, Amortised cost Is caloulated by considering any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral pert of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is Ihcluded in Interest
income in the Statarmeant of Profit and Loss.

ii. Investments in equity instruments — Investments in equity Instruments which are held for trading are
classified as at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL}. For all other eqiity Instruments, the Company makes
an irrevocable choice upon initial recognition, on an instrument by instrument basis, to classify the same at
fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). Amounts presented In other comprehensive income are not
subsequently transferred to profit or loss. However, the Company transfers the cumulative gain or loss within
equity. Dividends on such investments are recognised in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a
racovery of part of the cost of the investment.

De-recognition of financial assets

Financial assets {or where applicable, a part of financial asset or part of a group of similar flnancial assets)
are de-recognised (i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when the contractual rights to receive
the cash flows from the financial asset have expired, or when the financial asset and substantially all the risks
and rewards are transferred. Further, if the Company has not retained control, it shall also de-recognise the
financial asset and recognise separately as assets or liabilities any rights and obligations created or retained
in the transfer.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by ancther from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially medified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

First loss default guarantee

First loss default guarantee contracts are contracts that require the Company to make specified payments to
reimburse the bank and financial institution for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payments when due, in accordance with the terms of an agreement. Such financial guarantees are given to
banks and financial institutions, for whom the Company acts as 'Business Correspondent’.

These contracts are initially measured at fair value and subsequently measure at higher of:

*» The amount of loss allowance (calculated as described in policy for impairment of financial assets)

* Maximum amount payable as on the reporting date to the respective bank/financial institution which is based
on the amount of loans overdue for more than 75-90 days in respect to agreements with banks and financial
institutions.

Further, the maximum liability is restricted to the cash outflow agreed in the agreement.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there
is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis, to realise the assets and setile the liabilities simultaneously.

Operating segments
An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in husiness activities from

which it may earn revenues and incur expenses (including revenues and expenses relating fo
transactions with other components of the Company), whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the
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~Company’s chief operating decision maker (CODM) to' make decisions about regources to be allocalad to the ™

segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financia! Information Is avaliable. Operating
segments of the Company are reported in & manner consistent with the Internal reporting provided to the
CODM,

Stock-in-trade .

A financial instrument is classified as held for trading if it is acquired or incurred principally for selling or
repurchasing in the near term, or forms part of a portfolie of financial instruments that are managed together
and for which there is evidence of short-term profit taking, or It is a derlvative not designated in a qualifying
hedge relationship. Trading derivatives and trading securities are classified as held for trading and
recognized at fair value.

2.2 Changes to accounting policies

Ind AS 116 - Leases

Effective Aprit 1, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 116, Leases and applied the standard to all lease
contracts existing on April 1, 201¢ using the modified retrospective method and has taken the cumulative
adjustment to retained earnings, on the date of initial application. Consequently, the Company recorded the
lease liability at the present value of the lease payments discounted at the incremental borrowing rate and the
ROU asset at its carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement date of the
lease, but discounted at the Company's incremental horrowing rate at the date of initial application.
Comparatives as at and for the year ended March 31, 2019 have not been retrospectively adjusted and
therefore will continue to be reported under the accounting policies Included as part of our Annual Report for
year ended March 31, 2019.

On transition, the adoption of the new standard resulted in recognition of ‘Right of Use' asset of Rs, 59.27 lacs,
and a lease liability of Rs. 64.26 lacs. Ind AS 116 has resulted in an increase in cash inflows from operating
activities and an increase in cash outflows from financing activities on account of lease payments.

The following is the summary of practical expedients elected on initial application:

a. Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic environment
with a similar end date.

b. Applied the exemption not to recognise ROU assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of
lease term on the date of initial application. '

¢. Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the ROU asset at the date of initial application.

d. Applied the practical expedient to grandfather the assessment of which transactions are leases,
Accordingly, Ind AS 116 is applied only to contracts that were previously identified as leases under Ind
AS 17,

The weighted average incremental borrowing rate applied tc lease liabilities as at April 1, 2019 is 10.85%.

2.3 Standards issued but not yet effective

There are no standards or amendments issued on or before March 31, 2020 and not yet effective, which may
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Per our report of even date.

For Mohan Gupta & Co.
Char!emd Accoumant oo

L AS R A5 8t
Note March 31,2021 ©  March 31, 2020
Assots
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalants 3 726,01 1,231.04
Racelvablas
Trade receivables 4 211.64 240,18
Loans 5 3,312,185 2,408,368
Invesiments ] 43343 -
"Other MInzncial sssels 7 76,32 ah.7G
4,760.08 3,016,371
MNon-financlal assets
Income tax assets (net) ] 14.28 48.49
Deferred tax assets (net) 8 87.30 81.96
Proparty, plant and equipment 10 .11 017
Righi-ol-use assels 11 3840 §9.27
Invastment property 12 301.79 305.64
Cther non-financial assets 13 131.93 131.18
573.87 626.68
Total Assets 6,332.92 4,641.98
Liabllities and Equity
Llabilitles
FInancial liabilities
Barrowings olher than debt securities 14 801,23 24318
Opearating lease liabilities 15 44.95 64.25
Other financial liabilities 16 74.20 41.87
920,38 349,32
Non-financizl liakilities
X Provisions 17 £3.08 47.97
| Other non-~financial liabilitles 18 .54 4.02
56,63 51.99
Equity
Equity share capital 19 3.000.00 3,000.00
Other equity 20 1,356.91 1,140.68
4,356.91 4,140.68
Total Liabllitles and Equity 5,333.92 4,641.99
Summary of significant accounting poficles 2

For andl on behalf of Board of Directors of

Almogdz Finanz Limited

‘Date: 24-June 20217

UDIN-21 527363AAAAHTB474

Place: New Delhi. -
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Managing Diector
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éonal’

: ;bompany Secretary

‘Membership No, — AS7027
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Jagdeap Singh
Directar
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Finance Qfficer
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Almandz Flnanz Limited
Statomont of Profit and Loss for tho yoar onded March 34, 2021
(Al ameounts are in Rupees In lacs , unioss othorwise sleted)

e R ......... T ¢
Noto™ " Mareh 31, 2021 Mageh 31, 2020
Income : - A
Ravenue from operations . : o
Interest income 21 470,04 3051
Mat gain on falr valug changoes 22 108,356 “
Other eperating income 23 2,20 AL
678,28 297.82
Other income 24 17.57 3156
17.87 31.56
Total Incoeme #6086 320,00
Exponsas
Finance costs 25 127.10 30,16
Fees and commisslon expense 26 0.51 35.86
Employee benefits expenses a7 89.40 140.17
Depreciation and amaorijsation 28 ARAL| 15,87
Other expenses 20 111,08 35.60
Total Expenses 350,17 267,36
Profit before exceptional items and tax 246,68 72,04
3 Exceplional tems . . -
Proflf before tax 245.68 72.04
Tax expense:
Current tax 39 30.44 19.66
MAT credit 39 - -11.28
Adjustment for prigr years 39 -5.18 -43.48
Deferred tax charge 39 -0.87 -12.74
33.41 4784
Profit after tax 212,27 115.88
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reciassified to profit or loss
- Remeasurement of defined benefit plans a5 -1.42 1912
- Income tax relating te these items ag 0,39 =532
Other comprehensive income for the year -1.02 13.80
Total comprehensive income 211.24 133.68
Earnings per equity share (in Rs.):
: Nominal valus of Rs. 10 each (Previous year Rs, 10 gach)
‘ -Basic & Biluted earning per share 30 0.70 0.45
Summary of significant accounting policies 1& 2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Par our raport of even date.
For Mohan Gupta & Co. R For angfon behalf of Board of Directors of
GChartered Accountants , e B Almorflz Finanz Limited
Firm Registratign-ypr o065 9N -
T 53-59‘.“_1*) \D.\?Q
3«
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Partner \* ' Managing Dirgclor Director
g DIN : 00008382 DiN : 00008348 v,j..,
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R T
) o '_ ) o ' ) '."6.nal_—' - o . \\ Rajeev Kumar
Place: New Defhi - . .o e s “Company Secretary - =" NChief Finance Officer
Date: 24-June-2021 .-~ T Mem_bel_‘_ship.No‘_-:-' A5?l_]2? o PAN D ALPPKS2524
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e CAN-EMoUnts are in Rupess inlacs, unloss otherwise statad) -~

A Cash flow from opsrating activitios

Profit before tax

Ad|ustments for;

Depreciation and amartisation expense
Amortisation on lnvestment Propeity

Previous Year Impact relatad to change In Lease Rights taken In Othar Boully

Provision for employas benafils

Amoirtisalion of Right of Use Assel

impalrmant on financlal instrumeants

Provislan/ liabilies written back

Bad debts

Interast on lease liakllity

Finance costs

Opereting profit before working cagpltal changes
Movement In working capital
Duorease/(increass) n frade recelvables
Ceoroooe/(inercaas} in loan

fnoreasef{decrease) in provisions
Decrzasef(increase) in Right to usse assets
Decraase/{increase) in othar financal asssels
Degreasedincrease) in other non-financial assets
Increasef{decrease) in other financial liabilities
Increasef{decrease} in other non-financial lizblity
Increasef{decrease) in Lease liability

Cash generated from/ (used in} operations
Less: Ineome Tax Pald {nat of rafunds)

Net cash inflow from/ {used in} operating actlvities (A)

Cash flows from Investing activitles

Payments for properly, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Payments jor purchase of investments property

Change in investments

Net cash inflow from/ (used in) investing activities (8)

Cash flows from financing activitias

Flnance cost

Proceeds from borrowings {net)

Net cash inflow from/ {used in} financing activities (C)

Net increase (decrease} in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Notes to statement of cash flows
Components of cash and bank balances (refer note 3)

Cash and cash eguivalents

- Cash on hand

- Cheque on hand

- Balances with banks in current account
Cash and bank balances at end of the year

248,68

72.04

- 0.08 6,48
6.04 .
2,80 .

2,67 422
8.02 9,74
8.61 36,88
-6.68 -8.64
101,61 23,09
477 7.26
122.39 22,90
487,70 9062
-82.41 1686
£04,57 663,04
6,71 .25
12,79 -69,01
-40,68 +16.19
.0.78 1,13
32,83 8,77
-0.47 0,40

24,08 67.00

50314 861,77
-4.15 39.44
507,35 901,21
- 0.00
- 70,03
-433.43 200.00
-433.43 270.03
122,33 -22.90
558,05 -100.23
435,72 2343
~505.00 7,048.11
1,231.01 162.89

726,01 1,231.07

4.15 6.10

- 1,224.90
721.86 .

726.01 1,237,01




Almondz FInanz Limlted
Statement Of Cash flows as at March 3, 2021
Al amounts as in RubsEs T lacs’ un!sss otharwiss sra ad)

(I} There are no reconciliation itema batweasn the npening and oloslng bn!amas in the bmam ahmt for Ilablmlaﬂ Brlslng from ﬂnanclng aullvlilm

(i) The above Cash Flow Statement has baen prepared I accordance with the “Indlrget Melhod" ns sal ol In thn lnd AS ? on "Cash Flow Stalem&nte' .
spaciiied under Saction 133 of the Companles Aat, 3013, 88 applicable, . :

{iv) The above statement of cash flows should be read In conjuction wlih the accempanylng no!as 1 lo 40

Summary of significant accounting polleles 1472

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Bnancial statements,

Per our repor of aven date.

For anc on bahalf of Boeard of Diractors of

Almondz Blnanz Limited N
vjeat'Singh Sobtl _Jagdéo&lngh A
anagling Pirecior Dlregtyr -~ S
_ DIN: 00008383 “DIN : D0D08348
UDIN-21527863AAAAHTE4 74 : . B N
2 e
o L
¢ \
e
) Bonal : <Ay . |Rajeav Kumar
Place: New Delhl : ompany Sacretary .. Chief Finance Offlcer

Date: 24-June -2021 _'Membarshlp No »~A5?Q2_ PAN : ALPPRE282)




Alvondz Finanz Limlted : T . ’
) Statamant of changes In Equlty ror lhn ynar ondml Mnrch 31 2021

A. Equlty Shara capital

Balance as at April 1, 2098 " 3,000.00

Changa in equily share capited during 2019-20 .
Balance as at March 31, 2020 : - 3,000,00

Change in equily share capltal during 2020-21
Batance as al March 31| 2021 sm

‘ B. Other Equity

Particulars Atiributable to ownara of Company
Resorvos and surplue Remeddtrameitt of Total
Spochal Retainod Rootifigation | deflned boneflt plans
Reserve Earnings Adjustmont for
— — provious Yomr
Balance as at April 1, 2019 252,07 78114 B 370 1,007.00
Profit for the vear « 116,88 . - 118,848
Other comprehsnsiva incoma - - . 13.80 13.80
Total comgrehensi __mggmg for FY 19-20 e o ® 119,88 - 13.80 133.63 |
Adjusiments during the vesr 27.66 =27.68 - " -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 279.73 84337 - 17.50 1,140,868
1 Profit for the year - 212,27 - - 212,27 |
- Other comprehensive income. o - . . 10zl . -tp2
Total comprehensive Incoma for FY 20-21 - 212.27 - =102 21124
Adjustments during the vear 23.02 -23.02 4.89 - 4,99
Balance as at March 31, 2621 302.74 1032682 499 16,86 1,356,81 |

For and onfhahaif of Beard of Directars of

Almondz Finanz Limited .

For Mohan Gupta & e,
Chartared Accouniants
Firm Registration No. 006#

=N, =
Himanshu Gupta Ngvleet 3hgh Sobti Jagdeap Singh
Partnar Managing Director Diractor

DN ; 00008393 DIN : 00005348

UDIN-21527863AAAAHTB474 4, U}J)’L
R
ajeav Kumar
Place New Belhi - Chief Financa CHlcer

Dale; 24-June-+2021: i, ambership No. — A57027 _ PAN : ALPPK5252.




Almondz Finanz Limlted .
_...Nates to Financlal Staterngnts for the y
{All amounts are in Rupees in lacs , unjes

3 Cash and cash eguivalents

"":-_:.'A;sat ST Asat

*_Mareh 31, 2021 __ March 31, 2020
Cash on hand L T 0 - - 8,10
Balances with banks g o o S .
-on current accounts ' 721,86 1,224.90
728.01 1,231.01
AR

4 Trade receivahles

As at Ag at
.March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Unsecured, considered good -
Interest accrued on loans 211.54 240,16

Credit impaired 432 4.80
Less: Allowance for impalrment 4,32 4,90

211.54 240,16
Footnotes:

(i) Trade receivable are non interest bearing and are normally received in normal operating cycle.
(i) Details of trade receivables from related parties are disclosed in Note 38,
(iii) The Compeany's exposure to credit and currency risks and loss allowances related to trade receivables are disclosed in

§ Loans

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Unsecured, considered good

Loans to
-employees 3.68 3.50
-others 3,309.08 2,404.88
Credit impaired 0.34 -
Less: Allowance for impairment -0.34 -

3,312.75 2,408.28




Almeondz Finanz Limited RN
__Notwes to Financial Statements for tho yaar ’
(Ali .amounts are in Rupess in lacs unfess oihenwsa sa‘a!ed)

Out of the above '.: IRV R L ST IR P U TR TEE PP R
-ln India L : . L . : . N T we T L ..3]312'75 2]405‘33
-Others E ' o e

& [Investmants

~Ag at As at

A Investment in equity instruments tGuotod) (At fair value
through profit or loss)
Indse Count Industries Limited ' 248,43 -
B Investment in preference instruments (Ungquoted) (At fair

value through profit or loss)

Classy Investment Pvt Lid 185.00 -
433.43 -
Out of the above - -
-In India 433,43 -
-Others - -
433,43 -
7 Other financial assets
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Advances _
-employees - -
-Others . 2.24 0.15
tnterest accrued but not due 74.08 3561
Other receoverables - -

76.32 35.76




Almondz Finanz Limited B
.Notes to Financial Statements fo)

(Al amounts are in Rupees In lacs , unless otherwise stafed) - - ;

8 Income tax assets (net)
Income tax assets
9 Deterred tax assets (nef)

Deferred tax assets (refer note 37)
MAT credit entitlement

¢h 31, 20

1428 U4

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

20.91 19.65
65.39 92,32
87.30 81.96
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Almondz Finanz Limited :
Notes to Financlal Statements for the yoar onded March3¢,202¢

""{All amaunts are in Rupaes in facs, uniess otherwise siated)

1

12

Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets {refer note 33)

Investment property

A at
March 31, 2024

As at
March 31, 2020

A. Recongcillation of carrying amount

Cost or deemed cost

Opening balance 305.64 381.42
Additions/{deletions) during the year - -70.03
Rectification Adjustmant for previous year 1.19 -
Dapreciation during the year -5.04 -5,76
Total carrying amount 301.79 305.64
B. Amounts recognised the the Statement of profit and loss
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Rental income 11.00 11.10
_ Profit from investment properties before dapreclation 11.00 11.10
Depreciation expense 5.04 5,76
Profit from investment property 6.97 5.34
B. Measurement of fair value .
Ag at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Investment property 398.70 393,70
393,70 393.70

D. Estimation of fair values
The Company obtains independent valuations for each of its investment property by external, independent property valuers, having
appropriate racognised professional qualifications and recent experience in the location and category of the propenty being valuaed.

Fair market value is the amount expressed in terms of monay that may be reasonably be expected to be exchanged between a
willing buyer and a willing seller, with equity or both. The valuation by the valuer assurmes that Company shall continue to cperate
and run the assels to have economic utility.

Valuation fechnique:

Under the market comparable method {or market comparable approach), a property's fair value is estimated based on comparable
fransactions.The market comparable approach is based upon the principle of substitution under which a potential buyar will not pay
more for the property than it will cost to buy a comparable substitute property. in theory, the best comparable sale would be an exact
duplicate of the subject property and would indicate, by the known selling price of the duplicate, the price for which the subject
property could be sold. The unit of comparison applied by the Company is the price per square metre (sqm).

Fair value hierarchy:
The fair valug maasurement for the investment proparty has bean categorised as a Lavel 2 fair value based on the inputs to the
valuation technique used.

The valuation techniques and the inputs used in the fair value measuremant categorised within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy is
as follows:

Valuation technigue
Market method

Observable inputs

Guideline rate (Per sq. m.)

Similar piece of land rate {Per sq.m.)
Investment property consists of residential flats in Vasant Kuni, New Deihi and Goregaon, Mumbai. During financial year 2018-20,

the company _: N




Almondz Finanz Limited A T T S
. Notes to Financial StatementsfortayaarancledMarch31,2021 o
(All amounts are in Rupees n lacs » Unfess otherwise stated)

13 Other non-financlal assets - - .

As at As at

arch 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Advance agalinst property 12?.65 127,65
Balance with government authoritles 4.08 312
Prepaid expenses : 0.22 0.38
121,16

14 Borrowings other than debt securitles

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Unsecured
Loans repayable on demand from

-related parties {refer footnote i) 801.23 243,18

801.23 243,18
Footnote: _
() Loans from related party consists of lpan from Almondz Global Securities Limited with interest rate
of 12.45% p.a.
15 Lease liabilities
As at As at

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

|ease liabilities (refer note 33) 44.95 64.26
44.95 64.26

16 Other financial liabilities

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Payable to employses 12.83 13.45
Expenses payable 19.41 13.53
Security deposit 2.00 2.00
Interest accrued and due to
! -related parties 39.96 12.89
i 74.20 41.87

R J
T A




Almondz Finanz leltad

_Notes to Flnanclal Statements fdr tha year ande;l March '31 2021
(All amounts are in E'upees Jn !acs unfes.s oﬂiamisa sta!@d)

17 Provisions

Provision for employee benefits
-Gratuity
-Leave encashment
Contingent provisions for standard assets

18 Other non-financlal lfabllities

Statutory dues payable

A8 &t _ CAsat

‘--'March 31, 2021 March o, 2020

42.23 36.18
2.04 2.00
8.81 7.79

20 N— {1

As at AS at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

3.54 4.02

3.64 4.02




Afmandz Finanz Limited

Notos to Financll Statemants forthe yosr andodMareh 3t 2001 TR B

- {All amatnts are in-Rupass-in facs ; uniess olferwise stated) -

19 Equity share capital

Authorised
3,00,00,000 eguity sheres of Rs, 10 each

lasued, subscribed and fully pald-up
3,00,00,000 eyully shares of Rs, 10 each
Add : Issuad during the year

a}, Tarms and rights attached to equlty shares
Yoting

Each holder of equity shares is entitied to one vote per shars held,

Dividends

As ol T he ot
March 31, 2021 Marsh 31, 2020

3, 000,60 2.000.00

.;,oog.ou_ 5.000.00

,000,00 3,000.00

3,000,00 3,006,00

The Company declares and pays dividends In Indlan rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Direstors Is subjact to approval of the sharehclders In
ensuing Annual General Meeting excepl In the case whare Interim dividand ia distibuled,

During the year ended March 31, 2021, the company has recorded par share gividend of Rs, Nil (pravious year NIt to Its equilty holders.

Linuidation

In 1he event of tiquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares shall be entitied 1o receive all of the remaining nssets of the Company, after

distribution of all prefersntial amounis, if any,

Such distribution amounts wili ba in proportfon (o the number of equity shares hele by the shareholders.

b}, Reconclilation of number of shares outstanding at the boginning and snd of the year ;

Al the beginning of year
Add: Shares forfeited during the year
Outstanding at the end of the year

&}. Details of sharehlders holding more than 5% of the company

Almondz Global Securities Limlted (Holding company)®

Yeaar andad Yaar ended
March 34, 2021 March 31, 2020
No. of shares Amount No. of shirgs Amount
3,00,00,000 3,000 3,00,00,000 3000
3,00,00,000 3 000 3&0.00.000 3,000

Ag at Warch 31, 2021

AS at March 31, 2020

No, of shares % HoldIng No. of shares % Holding
3,00,00,000 100% 3,00,00 000 100%
3,00,00,000 100% 3,00,00,000 100%

* Includes 600 shares held through nominees Mr. Govind Prased Agrawal, Mr. Jagdesp Singh, Mr. Navjest Singh Sobti, Mr. Harjit Singh Sethi, Mr, Rohlt

Jain and Sunil Chandm holding 100 shares each,

d}. There were no shares issued for consideration other than cash during the pericd of five years Immediately preceding the reporling date.

). No class of ghares have been bought back by the Company during the pericd of five years immediately preceding the reporting date,




Almondz Finanz Limitod
Motes to Financlal Statements for the vear anded M&rch 31 2021
—(All.amounts ara in Rupess .In) lacs - tinless ofhanwse srafed)

20 Other Equity

Y 7Y at- - hsat
© Maroh M, 2021 Margh M, 2020
a). Speclal raserve
Balance at beginning of the year : _:_'2?9,73 262,07
Additions durlng the year 2808 27.88
Balance at &nd of the yoear S, F79,79
b). Retalned earnings .
Balance at beginning of the year 843,37 781,14
Add: Profiti{loss) for the year 21227 116.68
Add: Rectification Adjustment for previous year 4.40 -
Lass: Transfer to special reserve -23.02 «£7.60
Balance at end of the year 1,037,680 843,27
c}. Other comprehensive income
Balance at beginning of the year 17.68 are
Add: Other comprehensive income for the year -1.02 13.80
Balance at end of the year 18.88 11.58
Total Other equity 1.3&8.91 1,140,684
Natura and purpose of other resoves:
_ a}. Spacial reserve .
. Special reserve is created as per the terms of section 45-1G(1) of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as & statutory reserve,

b). Retained earnings
Retalned eamings represents the surplus in profit and loss account andt approprations.

¢), Other comprehensive income
The company recognises change on account of remeasurement of the net defined beneflt llabliity as part of oiher comprahensive income with separale
disclosure, which comprises of;

+ atluarial gains and losses:
- retum oh plan assets, excluding amounts Included in net inlerest on the net defined benefit liabllity; and _
* any change in the effect of the assel ceiling excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined banefit liabllity,

O‘V
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22

23

24

25

Alpondz Finanz Limlted o ' P
Notes to Financlal S$tatements for the yaar anded March 31 2021 )
(Al amoaunts are in Rupees inlees’; umoss olherwiss s!atsd)

Intergst Income

Interest income on loans

Interest on NPA loan raversed in earlier year now writlen back

Net gain on falr value changes

On financlal instruments designatad at fair value through profit or loss

Other operating Incoma

On trading portiolio
-Trading of securitiesfbonds

Other income

Interest received on income fax refund

Leave encashment provision written back
Contingent prov for standard assets written back
Impairment loss on trade recelvables reversed
Rent received

Profit on sale of investment property
Miscellaneous income

Finance costs

Interest expenses

Interast on lease liability

QOther borrowing costs

Inlerest on late deposit of statutory dues

‘)

Year ondad Ynﬂr oﬂﬂad ’
#70.04 287.07
- 8,54
470594 \ 305,31
Yoar ondod Yaar ondod
105,35 -
106,38 -
Year ondod Yoar ondod
—Mareh 31, 2024 .. March 31,2020
2.28 -7.78
2.28 LYk
Yoar ended Yoar andod
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
4.06 8.28
1.63 -
- 0.68
- 1.56
11.00 11.10
- 9.87
0.89 -
17.57 31,56
Year ended Year endad
—_March 31, 2021 Mareh 31, 2020
121,98 22.72
4.77 7.26
0.13 -
0.21 .18
127.10 30.16

V



Almondz Finanz leltod L '
Notes to Financlal Statements for the yoar onded March
(Al amounts are in Rupees hrlacs ) unless amom!se srared) .

1]

i)

28

Fees and commls:lon axpenso

Brokerage and comralsslon
Professional charges

Employee benoflt exponses

Salaries, wages and bonus

Gratuity

Leave encashment

Stalf welfare expansa

Contribution to provident and other funds

Depreciation and amortisation expanse

Depreciation on tangible assets {refer note 10)
Depreciation of invesiment property (refer note 12)
Amortisation of right-of4ige assets (refer note 33)

\
nr‘—'j s
O

Year endod Yaar ondnd
85,38 96,61
2.63 41,16
0.04 1.06
0.47 0.69
0.8 0.86
§9.40 140,17
Yoar andod Yoar endod
M 2 Mare 2
0,06 017
5.04 5,76
8.02 8,74
13.11 15.67




“Almondz Finanz Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the yoar anded March 31 2021
(AN BIodnts GFE in Rupaes inlacs, Uniess o#mnw.se stated)

28 Othar expensaes

Rent (refer note 33)
Auditors' remuneration (refer fogtnole)
Business promotion
Rates and taxes
Repair & maintenanca
-Office mairdenance
-Building maintenance
Printing and statlonery
Curminunication expenses
Electricity & water
Miscellaneous expenses
Provision for contingent standard assets
Demat charges
Bad Debts - written off
Travelling and conveyanca
Bank charges
Provision for non performing assets

Footnota:
() Payment of remuneration to auditors {excluding GST)

Statutory audit

CXear ondod

Ysaranﬁed ol

March 31, 2021

0.75
0.92 ;0.30
1.88 1.73
- 0,00
0.45 0.0%
0.01 0.01
0.17 0.42
3.60 1.7
0.07 0.01
1.03 .
0.02 0.05
104.51 23.69.
0.1 0.27
0.21 (.26
0.34 -
111.06 35,66
Yaar onded Yaar endad

March 31, 2020

0.756

o

00

0.7%

o

S0




Almondz Finanz Limitad . SR :

Notes to Financlal Statements for tho yuar amlad I'u'larch 3,

A Bmounts 8k I Ripees T Tacs, umess orhom.'sa stared)
30 Earnings per sharo ’

Basic and diluted earnings por share {rafer footnote)

Nominai value per share {In Rs,)

Footnotes:

(a) Profit atiributable to equity sharcholdors

Profit for the year 211.24 133.88
Preofit attributable to aquity holdere of the company for Basle and Diluted EPS 211.24 13388

{b} Waightad average numbeor of shares used as the denominator

: Opening balance of issuad eqully shargs 3,00,00,000 3.08,00,000

; Effect of shares issued during the year, if any - -

| Woeighted avarage number of equity shares for Baslc and Dluted EPS 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000
(c) At present, the Company does not have any dilutive potential equity share,

|




Almondz Finanz Limited K T
Notas to FInancial Stataments for the year ended March 31, 2021
(Al Smotints 875 in Rupass 11 1aGS . GlBSS OUBIATSE SIAIBE) "

31 Segment information

A Basls of sagmentation
Sagment information is presented in respect of the Company's kay operallng segments. The operaling segmenis are basad on the Company's
management and internal reporting structure. The chief oparating decision maker |dentilies primary segiments based on lhe dominant source,
nature of risks and returns and the internal organisation end managemont slruclure, The opearaling segmenis are (he sogments for which
saparale inanclal Information is avallable and for which operailig profithoss amounis are evaluated raguiasdy. All sparating segments’ operatlng
res#lls are reviewsd regularly by the Board of Directors to make dacisions about resources to be allocated to the sagmenis and asseas thalr
pertarmance.

Tha 'Board of Directors’ have been |dentiflad as the Chief Oparaling Decislon Maker (CODM}, since they are rasponsibls for all major decislan
with respect to the preparation and execution of business plan, preparation of budget, planning, expansion, alllance, joint venture, merger and
acquisition, and expansion of any facllity.

The Board of Directors examines the Company's performance both from a product and gecgraphic perspective and have Identified the foliawlng
reporiable segments of its business:

The following summary describes the operations in each of the Companf's raporieble segments:

Reportabls segments Opgratlone

Trading in securities It includes prefll on {rading aclivilies.

Finance activities it Includes interest Incomea on koan glvan.

Professional aclivities It comprises broking/cornmissionfunderwriting/erranger fees mainly in thg nalure of services

involving no or negligible financial risk,

B Information ahout reportable segments -
Segment assels, segment lighilities and Segment profit and loss are measured in the same way as in the financial statements,

Information regarding the results of each reportable segment is included below. Performance s measured based on segment profit {hefore tax),
as included in the intemal management reports that are reviewed by the Group's Board of Directors, Segment profit is used to measure
parformance as management believes that such information is the most relevant in evaluating ihe results of cartain segments relative to other
entities that operate within these Industries. Inter-segment pricing, if any, is determined on an arm's length basis.

For tha year ended March 31, 2021

Reportable soyment

Trading' in Fi'.w.n.ce Unallocahble Totat
) securities activities
- Segment revenue 107.63 488.22 - 505.85
- Inter segment revenue - - - -
Revenue from exfernal customers 407.63 488.22 - 595.85
Segment profit before tax 107.83 138.05 - 245,68
Segment assets - 5,333.92 . 5,333.92
Segment liabilitias - B577.01 - §877.1

; A Pacy
.C% 5y
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Almondz Finarz Limited
~{Alhamounts are in Rupeas In facs ; uniess otherwise sratod)

For the year ended March 31, 2020

Notes te Financial Statements for the yoar andod Mamh 31 2021

ik Total revenue for raportable segments

Trading in securities
Finance activities
Unallocable

Total revenue

ii}. Total comprehensive income

Total profit before 1ax for reportable segments
Unallocable

Employee benefits expanse

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense

_ Other expenses

E Profit before tax

Tax expense

Profit after tax

Other comprehenslve income

ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of defined henefit plans

Income tax relating 1o these items

Other comprehensive income for the vear

Total comprehensive income for the year

March 34, 2021

d‘l‘"ﬂ ] U'nallocnblo Tatal
- Sagment revenus s 30 _ . 320,30
- Inter segment revenue " SN : -
Revenue from external customers X.79 A . 320,39
Segment profit kefore tax : .78 75.63 - 72,04
Segment assets . 4,541.98 - 4,641.9
Segmont liabllities - 401,30 : 401,30
C Reconciliations of information on reportable negments

Revenues -

For tho yoar ended  For the yoar anded

March 31, 2020

107,63 7,79
468.22 337.17
508,85 320,38
245,68 72,04
245.83 73.04
3341 -47.84
212,27 119.88
.42 19.12
0.39 -5.32
1,02 13,80
711.24 133,68




Almondz Finanz leltod

Nokos to Financial Statements for the yoar on:!ed March 31 ' zaz-t
“(Allamounts are in Rupees i lecs’; _unless otherwise statqd) .

Asgets

~ ““For tha yoar ondet -

: "For tho Yoor andacl
- “March 31, 2024 Margh 34, 202
IH). Total assets for reportable sonmomx R
Trading in securities o O P o e e
Flnance activities : R ©. Ba333BR . 4.ba1.0A
Unallocable o o ' e
Total assets
Liahtiities .
Fortho yearented  For the yoar endod
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
iv). Total fiabilities for reportable segmonts
Trading in securities - "
Finance activities 877.01 401,30
Unallocable - -
grt.01 401.30
- DRSS

D Geagraphic informatlon
The Company operates from one geographical segment Le. in India and accerdingly thera are no reportable geographica! segments.

E Major customers '
There are no major customers which centribute more than 10% of the Group’s total revenues in tha current financial vear,

... Space Intentionaily feft blenk....

« )
:’\..-f?"'i})// " G
N |
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Contingent Habllitics, conBingont asemsls and num_mimw_n_tu

Contingent Koty S
Ineeme tax damand disputed by e commpany for AY 201 Butﬂ

CGaphtal eommitmants '. )
Basic price of Down Paymant {0 Re, 1€3,000 por squera mm :
Eieotric Connacllon Chargges ¢ Ra, 150 per pquse fas - . -
IFMS (Msinterance Socurity) 02 Ra. 2000 por stuars Iaal
Conlingency Deposil & Re. 5 por agusirs fasl

Losa: Advance ageinst properly

Contingant asscts
The company hag no contingent assotss g ol March 34, 2024 (Merah &1, 2020 M),

Loages

11;9{@2' el

-3.60 300

4.0 400

010 010

1%‘? .68 2785
IR

The Campany is leesan under &n operating leaues for oive prapery in G, Now Dalkl, Tha torm of v leasa 1o for 9 ViR,

Diselnsure Inreapact of auch operating Feasss la ao glven bekw:

Leaso liabl|itlas

The movement in fease liabillilas durings e yoar
ended

March 81, 2021 is as follows ;

Cosning -Balance’ : o
Finarce cost accrued durng tha perlod o
Leass Liabilily reduced on changes In Lexnas R#qhtn S
Paymaril of leass |shilittas

Closing Balance -

mpz '

A at A nt
Marol 31, 2021 Margl; 31, 2020
84,26 6804
1.5 7.28
13,33 .
-7.50 1200
44,98 84.25

The detalls of the contractual maturitios of oy llabliitios as at March 31, 2021 on undlscounied basls ara as follows:

Mot laler than one year
Leler than one year but not Isdar than five yoars
Later than five years

Right-of-uea (RO} asscts

The changes in the carrying vakse of ROV assels for the yaar anded Mareh 31, 2021 are as fallows ;

Opening Balance

Amartisation of ROU assels

ROU assels reducad on changes in Leade Rights
Closing Balance

As at #s at
March 39, 2021 Margh 31, 2020
6.73 B.gs
27.03 2872
12,18 28.56
44,95 {id.28
e
Aaml As ot
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
59,27 60.0t
«B.02 -9,74
1278 -
38.48 BG.27
N —
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34

a5

Dla—tiosuras relating to suppliors rogistorod undor Miaro, 8mall and Medium Bnlarprise Boyolopment Aal, 20001

The principal amouni and the intarast dup tharaon semaining urpaid 1o Any MSMIE supplisr ag &) (he ond of sach
aceculinting year included in;

=Principal amount due 1o micro and amall entorpriaos - -
~Interast duo on above - -

The samount of interest paid by tha buyor in lorma of saction 16 of 1 MEMED ACT 2000 aking wilh Ihe amounl of . .
the p=eaymenl mada to the supplier bayond tha appeintod day during aach accounling yeer

The =emaunts of the payments mads 1o micro and emall supplisrs boyord the eppainled day durng sach fREaUring . -
Periomsd,

The s=amount of imerast dua and payable for the yaar of dely in making peyment {whidly hive bean palt bul beyond - -
1o pempaointment day during the yaar) bul without adding the Intarest apacifiad under tha MEMED Ael, 2000,

The e=mount of intarest accrued and remalning urgald al the eng of aach dccounting yoar. . -
Tha =amaunt of further Interast remaining due and payablo even In the succesding yaars, urill sueh dale when he - -
Interemmst dues as above are actually paid to the smail entarprisa for Ihe purpose of dlacliowance e A dadustibh under

soctiexan 23 of the MSMED Act 2008.

Emp -loysa banafits
The Coompany eorributes 1o the folkiwing post-emplioyment defined banafit pans n Indla,
A, D=efinad confribution plans:

The eCompany makes contrlbulions, delerminad as a spacliisd peroentags of employea salaries, I rospect of qualifying ampliyens lowards pravident furd and EDLL, which are deflned
conir ibution plans. Tha Company haa no obligations other 1han 1o make the spacifiod contributions. The contributions ara eharged 1o the sialemant of profil and loas a8 hay aecrua,

: . arch 2 March 3, 2020
Contr—buiion to provident fund (Refer note 27} .55 068

B. De=xfined bensfit plan:

Grate_ sty .

The Company operates a post-employment defined benefit plan for Gralully, This pian anliiles an employse to ieceiva half montH's salary for each yesr of complaled sorvizs ot e 1ime of
retire wmmeriori.

The poresent value of obligation is delermined basad on actuarial valuation uging the Prajected Unit Credit Methad, which recognize each perod of service as giving rise 10 additional
emplc=yss benafit entitlement and massuras each unit separately 1o bulld up ha final cbiigation.

The remost recent acluarial valuation of plan assets and tha present valua of the defimed benatil chiligation for gratulty were carried out as at 31 March 2021, The prosent value of the dofined
benef=it nbligations and the related currert service cost and past servics cosl, were moaasured using the Praacted Linil Cradlt Mathod.

A. Th=e following table set out the status of the deflned benefit ebllgation :
March 34, 2031 Mareh 31, 2020

Net cdilefined benefit fiab/lity

LishiliEty for Gratuity 4223 36,18
Total employee benefit liabilities 42,23 38.18
Non-c=urrert 3560 3253
Curre— i 632 565

B. Re=caonclliation of the net defined benbfit liability
The fllewing table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances 1o the closing belances for net defined banefit (asset) Rabillty and its componants:

——_Wiarch 21, 2021 March 31, 2020
Defined benafit  Fairvalue of  Het defined benefit Defined henafit Falr value of Net defined benefit
obligation plan assets [assaty Nabhiy obligation plan assets {asset) ability

Balar=ce &l the beginning of the year 38.18 - 3818 1E€.14 - 16,14
Inclue=ted in profit ar loss
Curremn| servica cost .03 - 3.03 178 - 1.78
Pas| sService cusl ' - - - - - -
Intere=s1 cost {income) 2.44 - 2.44 118 - 1,15

547 - 547 2.92 - 2.92
Inclucied in OCI
Reme=asuremanis loss {gaim)
= Achsarial lass {gain} arising fram:
- finarmcial assumptions 0.21 - -0.21 1.77 - 1.77
- dem=agraphic assumptions - - -
- Bxpe=rience adjustmeant -1.24 - -1.21 17.34 - 17.34
Returr— an plan assets excluding iMecest income - - - -

-1.42 - -1.42 19.12 - 19.12
Other— .
Contri butiona paid by the employe . - - - -
Benefmits paid e —— - - - -
Balanc—e at the end of 42,23 - 42.23 38.18 - 38.18
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C. Pian assots

The scheme |s untunded and the unfunded acerusd coil 5 racognised hraugh & retiorve i (he Acsounts of the Comgiany.

D. Actuarial assumptions

n} Economic assumptions

The principal assumptions are e dissount rate and saliry growih cgls, The discount rala i based upen i manket vielde autllabks o gevermnant bonds & (1w ascountiog dald wil &
term that makchas thal of labiilies. Salery Intrenss ral Yakes inli scoaunt of Inflation, senkorly, promolki and o1har relavan fasiors oh (ong term basie. Vialustion aasumplions ars ﬁs
{ollows which have bean aslaciad by the eompany.

Discount rate
Expacled rato of fulure selery incraase

Tre discounl rate nes been assumod ot 'Warch 31, 2024 871% (31 Macch 2020 5.81%: ) whizh (s detarmined by retaranas te madket viokd ot tiw balardg shoot dais on govarnmoenl
securities. The estimates of fulupe salery increases, vonalderad In actuarial valuetion, take account of infigtion, Beniorily, promotion and piher ralevant factors, such as supply ankl gemand
kv the employment market,

b} Demagraphlc assumptians

Iy Retirament age (years) 8o 30
W) Mortallty ratas inchusiva of provision for diabilly : IALM {2012.14) FALM {2012447)
Ri) Withdrewal rate 11.00% 11.00%

E. Sonsitlvity analysls
Reascnably possible changes at the reporing dala to one af the falevan! acturriel pseumptione, holding clhar nasumplions constant, would bave nifeclad the defived Beredil ahligntion by
the amounts shown balow. .

T Ae Wi Waroh 31, 8021 AnalMoghalanse,
Incronse Docrapse Incraass Doeronso
Discount rate {1.00% mavement) {2.13) 232 {1.88) 147
Future salary growth (1.00% movemant) 1.65 (1.54) A7 {137}
‘Wilhdrawal rate {1.00% movement) {007 0.08 {C.08) 008

Alihough the enetysls dogs not take sccourt of the full distribution of cash flowa expected under (he plan, || doas provide Bn approximallen of tha senailivity of the aasumplians shown.

Senstivities dua to mortality ks not materlal and harce Impact of change nat calculated.

Senstivitles as to rate of inflation, rata of increase of pensions in payment, ralo of increase of penslons bafore rall 1l and (Ife expeciancy ara not applicable belng & iump sum benmll on
retirement.

Description of Risk Exposures:
Vahialions are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over 1Ime, As such company ks exposed to various risks os follow -
A) Salary Increasss- Aclual salary ingreases will Increase the Plan's liabllity. Increass in salary incraase rate assumption in future valustions will also incraase the diability,

8} investment Risk — If Planis furdad then asssts lisbiltiss mismateh & aetusl investmen raluen on assals lewer than Ihe dlacount rete assumed at the last veluslion date can impacl the
lizbility.

C) Discount Rate: Reduction in discount rata In subsequant valuallons can increase (he plan's jiobility,
D) Monzlty & disabilty — Actual deaths & disabilly cases proving lbwee or highar than assumed in the valuation can Impact {ha lisbiltiss,

E) Wilhdrawals — Actual withcrawals proving higher or lower than assumed wilhdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subssguent valualions can impact Plan'e liabllity.

F. Expected maturlty analysis of the defined benefit plans In fulura years

Farticulars Ao at As at
oo March 31,2021 March 31,2020

Duration of definad benefit cbligatlon

Less than | year 6.48 5.79
Betwean 1-2 years 450 4.08
Batween 2-5 years 12.68 11.20
Between 5-10 years ' 22,84 21.41
Qver 10 years 16.61 15.60
Total 83.11 58,05

Expected conlributions tn post-empleryment benefit plans for the year ending March 31, 2021 is Rs. 41.62 [acs (PY March 31, 2020 s Rs. 37 92 lacs).
The weighted average duration of the defined benefit plan obluation 28 the el of the reporting period is 2,16 years (March 31, 2020; 5.17 yaars),
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38 Related party disclosures

In accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 24 on Relamd F’arty Dlaclosures, the namaes cf ihe relamd panlaa wlwre
control exists and/or with whom transactlons have laken place during the yaar and descriptlon of relallonshlpa, as
identified and cemﬁed by the management are: R _

(a) List of related parties

Relationship Nama of related party

Entities over which the Company exercises control Almondz Global Securitios Limited (AGSL)
Enterprises over which Key Manageria! Parsonnel Yug infrastructures Private Limited

are able to exercise significant influence Rinku Sobtl Fashlons Private Limilted

Key Management Personnet Mr. Navjeet Singh Sobti (Managing Director)

Mr. Jagdeep Singh {Director)
Mr. Rajeev Kumar {Chief Financial Officer)
Ms. Scnal (Company Sectretary)

(b} Details of related party transactions are as below:

(i} Transactions with holding, subsidiaries, enterprises in respect of which the Company is an associate and
enterprigses in which key management personnel or their relatives exercise significant influence

For the vear ended  For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Income

Sale of securities

Almicndz Global Securities Limited 20.M1 79.78
Interest income

Almondz Global Securities Limited ' 1.94 4.04
Expenditure

Purchase of securities

Almonrdz Global Securities Limited 2023 86.83
interest expense

Almondz Global Securities Limited 37.10 17.7¢

Reimbursement of expenses
Almondz Global Securities Limited 18.59 25.03

Share trading expenses
Almondz Global Securltles Limited 0.32 0.18
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(b} Details of related party transactlons are a8 below‘ .
{i) Transactions with holding, subsidlaries, entorpiises in respact of whlch tha Company is an assoclate and
enterprises in which key management parsunnul or thalr ralatlvas exarclsa slgnlflcant inﬂuence

- Asat Ag at
Particulars re 5021
Director sitting fee
Mr. Govind Prasad Agrawal : “ 017
Mr. Jagdeep Singh (.66 0.83
Mr. Ajay Kumar 0.70 0.89
Ms. Neelu Jain 0.70 0.89
Remuneration to key managerial personnel
Mr. Rajeev Kumar 14.23 20,70
Ms. Shilpa Bhatia - 0.81
Ms. Sonal 2.97 0.58
Mr. Navijeet Singh Sobti 5,80 8.58
Assets/Liabilities
Loans given during the Year
Yug Infrastructure Private Limited - 16.00
Almondz Global Securities Limited 458.19 162.25
Recovery of loans during the year
Yug Infrastructures Private Limited - 221.00
Almaondz Global Securities Limited 489,18 262.25
L.oans taken during the vear
Almondz Global Securities Limited 1,541.46 511.80
Repayment of loans during the year
Almondz Global Securities Limited 983.41 387.03




__Notes to the standalone financial atatements'\ )
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Almondz Finanz lelted SR '
rm_.vearandad Mareh 31,2021

{b) Details of m!amd party tranaactiona are as below. T '
{lI} Transactions with holding, subsidlaries, anterprises in mapect of whlch the Gompany is an assouiam and
enterprises in which key management personnel or thelr mlatlvns axumlae slgﬂiﬂcant Influenco

{i) Closing balances

- As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Share capital
Almondz Global Securities Limited 3,000.00 3,000.00
Interest payable
Almondz Glohal Securlties Limitad 36.26 . 16.53
Interest receivable :
Almondz Global Securities Limlted - 3.83
Yug Infrastructures Private Limited - "
Loan Taken
Almondz Global Securities Limited 801.28 243.18

Terms and conditions of transactions with the related parties

i). The terms and conditions of the transactions with key management personnel were no more favorable than those
available, or which might reasonably be expected to be available, on similar fransactions to non-key managemant
personnel related entities on an arm's length basis,

ii). All cutstanding balances with these related parties are priced on an arm's length basis and are to be settled in cash.
None of the balances are secured,
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Almondz Finanz Limited L PRI
Notas to the standalone financlal statomonts tor the year anded March 31, 2024
e AN BEROUNES A06 IR Rupess. In lacs , un,{gsﬁ.mws ﬂﬂfﬂd}‘“
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b). Financlal risk managemont (continuod) .

11y, Market risk : S ) S
Market risk is the riak thatl the fulure coah flows of a finansiat insteurmant will lucliate beosuss of changas In market prices. Markel Hak comprinas Huse types of
risk: interes! rate sk, currency riak and other price fsk, the Company malnly has exposure (o ane lype of marka! risk namely: nterast rate rlsk, The objsplve
of market risk management 13 to manage erd conlrel market sk exposuras within socoplable pacamaters, whils oplimiaing the return, o

Interest rate risk
Interest rate rsk is the sk Lhat the fulurg oash flowa af o financlal Inatrumant will flucluale because of changes in market intersst rales, The Company's main
interest rafe sk arlses from long-lerm borowings with variable rates, whish expose the Company Lo cash low Inares rote riak,

Exposure to interest rate riak _
The Company's Interest rate risk arlsos majorly from the term loans from bonke canying floating raie of Intarest. These cbtigalions sxposes the Company lo
cash flow Interast rata nisk. Since tha Company has no varisbie bomowing rates [n the currant yeur, tha Compeny i not exposad o Inlareal rata risk.

Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company's ceplitel menagement, capital includas issuet equity share capital and all olher aqully reservae attilbuleble to the equity
holders of the Company,

Managemenl assesses the Company's capltal requirements In order ¢ maintaln an efficlent overall financing structure. The Company manages the ceplial
structure and makes adjustrments to it In tha light of ehanges In economic conditions and the riak charactetistics of the underlying assats,

To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Gompany may retum capitat ko sharshoidars, ralse new debl or Issue new sharas,

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the debt to capltal satio, which Is ¢alculated as Intsrast-bearing debis divided by total capital {aquity aftribwable
to owners of the parant plus interest-bearing debts),

Particulars Ag at As at

March 24, 2021 | March 31, 2020
Bormrowings 8501.2 243.2
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (726.0) {1.231.0)
Adusted net debt (A} 75.2 (987.8)
Total equity (B) 4,356.9 4,140.7
Adlusted net debt to adjusted equity ratfo (AJE 1.75%] -23.86%)

A
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39 income takes

A, Amounts racognisod in profit or Inu

" Gurrent tax oxpenas
AdJusiment far prior yasca T ) T : o : 8,18 BTN
A : RS T N £
Defarrad tax expense o . B B
Chanpa In racognised temporary difforances : 87 AL
0,87 -12_.?4
Total Tax Expensa asal e ‘!;gﬂ
B. Amounts racognised in Qther Comprahonslve income " _ N
21 -
Bafordy 1y Tax (Expanas)/ Mot of tox Bofore lax Tax {Exponself Not of tax
KXV 0,30 04 18,12 B8 [EXIR
R s of defined baneflt Namllly : 230 302 18,12 RV FR
f-’/
g ‘ ¥
v !
3 [/Y
b /,C
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- (Al @mounis 8o in Rupess. in lacs , uniess otherwise slated) -

C. Reconc!iatlon of elfactive tax rate . s .
Ralp - CARoUnL - T
Profit bofore tax . '
Tax uaing the Company's domoestic tax rale [A) 2TA2% | R45.080 2T.02% Al
Tax offect of. » 60,20 B 0.4
MAT credit A1 sl 1T
Doforred tax charge /087 A2 74
Olher adjutsment s 2890 0.3
34,93 ﬁ%:gé
Total {B) N4k 308
(A (B)
B. Movement In dofarred tax balances A at Rocogrizod Rocoagnized As at
~bl3ech 31, 2020 in.P&i, In Q¢
Doforrad Tax Assots
Empioyea henefils 1241 0.94 0.39 1,00
Properly, plant and equipment and ntangibios 0.7 -0, n el
Invasimeni properties 4453 . 4.24
Leases 1.30 0.30 . 1.80
Trade receivables 1.27 315 - 1.42
Ivastments . . - .
MAT credlt entitiemant 000 06,368 . 60,34
Other nen-financlal Habilities . L] - -
Bub- Total {a} 1066 07,66 0.30 N730
Dafarred Tax Liabllitlas - - » -
Sub- Tetal ib) = . - .
Not Deforred Tax Asssd fa) - (b) E T 0 87
A at Rocognized Rogognized An ot
_Mureh 34, 204 In OCI Mareh 31, 2020
Defarred Tax Assels
Employee benafils 475 7.72 .00 1247
Praperly, plant and equipment and intangibles 0,00
0.08 - .07
Investment properties - - - 4,57
Leases . 1.30 - 1.30
Trade receivables 1.79 0,52 - 1.27
Investments 3.23 «3.23 - -
MAT cragit entithernent - 0.00 - 0.08
Other non-financlal liabilities 238 -238 " .
Sub. Total {a) 12,23 2,89 0.0 18,66
Defarred Tax Liabliitles - - - -
Sub- Total {b) - . - - |
Net Dafervad Tax Asset (a) - (b) 12 3 [ 201
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40 Previous year's figures hava besn ragroupod / raslakeifid s por ke curant yoar's presentation for the putone of comperetiiy.

For Mohan Gupta & Co. : : For and on bahal of Bourd of Dlmmrs of

Chartered Accontanis - } i Almnndz Nnanz leﬁnd j_

Navjodt Singh Sobii : “Jagdosp Singh -
Munaping Dirtelor Dicactor - .
L3I DD0DBASH DIN 0000634!1
-% N i
L
A ._._;9\;\/‘;:’,// - *1 e SV
Sohal - Rnjedy Kumnar

Place: Mew Delhi Gompeny Secralary Chinf Finance Officor
Dala: 24-Jung -2021 o _ Membarghlp No, - AE)2T PAN :VHLPPKE252)




